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Date: Nov. 14, 2014

TUV SUD BABT TCB
Octagon House,
Segensworth Read,
Fareham,

Hampshire,

PO15 5RL

Ref. FCC Class |l permissive change and IC Re-assessment for the product with model: GEB66-QUAD; (FCC iD:
RI7GES66, |C: 5131A-GE886)
Dear Examiner,

This is to request FCC Class I permissive change and IC re-assessment for the product with model: GE866-QUAD; (FCC
1D: RI7GE866, IC: 5131A-GEB866). The main changes are described below:

- Change on the material of the RF shielding cover

Original test reports remains valid and applicable but test report to verify that the change does not affect to the
performance is included with this application.

Please contact me if you have any questions or need further information regarding this application.

Yours sincerely,

EMEA R&D Manager
Antoninc Sgroi
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